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UHLITED STATES  DISTRICT COURT
LASTERS RISWRICT OF LOULGTAWA

TRFORMATION FOR CORRUPTLY LUDEAVORLLG 10 LNYERFERL WITH
MINEGERATION OF IHTLRUAL RLVEIE LAUS allp
INTIHIDATIRG AUD LIPEDING OFFICERS OF Thh
TUTERHAL REVILUE SERVICE

UHITED STATES OF AMERICA : CR. DOCHET NO. 76-326
v. * sBeTION "B"
H, RAY EVERS : VIOLATION: 26 USC 7212(a)

The United States Attorney charges that:
Count 1

A, On or about May 26, 1976, in the Dastern District
of Louisiana, H. RAY EVERS, corruptly and by threoats of force
and threats of bodily harm, did endeavor to intimidate and
impede Revenue Officers James M. Valentine and Robert J, Gordy,
beth employees of the Internal Revenuc Service, United State#
Deﬁartment of Treasury, who were then actiﬁg in-their official
capacity and discharging tﬂeir duties under Title 26, United
States Code, and H, RAY EVERS did thereby corrﬁbtly and by
threats of force, oghtruct and impade and endeavor to obstxuct
and iwmpede the due administration of the Internal Revenue Laws
of the United States as contalned in Title 26, United States
Code,

B. The “threats of force” and “threats of bodily
harm", referred to in Pavagraph A, vwhich were directed by H.
PAY EVERS to Revenue Officers Valentine and Gordy included the
following statements by defendant 1VBPS

1. TFhis is Plaguemines Parish and, if you

value your life, you had better pet out of here.
You are not eiziug wmy <ar,

2, "Mif you dan t get avay from my car and
off my property, Z m golng to pet my gun and blow
}our brains out.



Furgher, H. RAY LVERS entered a Nuick austomobile and, accelerat-
ing rapidly, drove it directly at Revenue Officer Robert J.
Gordy who took cvasive action to avoid the oncoming automobile.
H. RAY BEVERS then issued the follouing threats,'among-others:

L. "You yellow son-of-a-bitch. I wish you

would have stayed in the mxddle of the street s0
I could have run ovar you,'

2. "Go shead and get back in ha street. 1
dare you, you chicken bastard, and ("1l run youxr
ass down.'

3, "If I ever see you or’ that black bastard

again, T'11 kill you botn.®

ALl in violation of Title 26, United States Code,
Section 7212(a}.

ROTERT T TREAE TR
Assistant United States Attos
Chief, Criminal Division

Hew Orleans, Louisiana
September 29, 1876
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Mo RAY EVERS, W.B._ _ . __.._ 3 LEASTERD DISIRICT OF LOVISIANA _
FENDANT ' ' _
DU | DOCKET NO. -[}{75“326 SECTION “m*
| et A the pesence of .1he attoraey lor the guuemmeni RONT M ForeY) orpy

the defendont apprared in person on this date ¥y 20 1974

aunsit  \L—FWITHOUT COUNSEL Howeusd thir tourt sivised detengant of right 10 counse? and asked whether delendant desined &
> Rave counsel appointed Dy the courl end the defeadant the e ays of ] :

E gy : (P. Douplias Noward, Je., EeQe . ..o
1E_1 WITH COUNSEL e s _

5.} GUILTY, 206 the court being setishied that L. NOLO CONTENDERE, L3 NOT GUILTY ‘

PLEA there is @ factisat basis for the pina, :

bnd NOT GUILTY. Defandant is discharged

There being a finding/ 2088 of
20 GUIRLTY.

Defendant has been convicted as charged of the offensels} ol vio. of Title 26, U.%,8. Section
NOING & > _ 7212¢a)

DGMENT . .

CORRUEPTLY ENDEAVORIRG 70 IUVELFPERE WITH ADMIRXISTRATION OF .
IATERHAL REVENUE LAVS AUD IWTIHIDATINRG AND INPERING OPFICERS
CF THE IHTERNAL REVEHUE SERVICE

AS CHARGED IN TRE SUPERSEDIUG BILL OF XUFORUATION

The powts asked whether delengant had anything 1o 1oy wity judgmend should not be pronoynced, Bacauie oo sethicient couse 10 the coms

wirk #iwen, or appeaced 5 thi coust, The cowt adiudged the drfendant guilty 81 charged end convicied and ordered that: The deteaden:
herehy e 10 the dy of the Attarnay Genirsl or bis suthsosized reg v Por imped _fwawindotgn. (1)
year, ' :
snrence | XX XS PURTHEE ORDERREP that the oxecution of prison scntence is
on evapended and. the defendent 4 placed on nctive prohation for a
OBATION pariod of Two (2) ‘¥Years.
ORDER

IT X8 PURTHER ORDERED that as specisl conditions the defendant is not
to violate any Federal or State Lawy and is to cooperate Tully and
conplietaly with the probation officar and fs te perform wounteer
copmunity service ‘ak the rate ef I6 hours per month foxr & unonths.

gy e At f A T 1L STRAEE TR S et ATy T e 3

sPECIAL
‘NDITIONS
OF
LOBATION
IT IS5 FPURIHER ORDERED that the Indictnent is dianissed on motion 3
0f the Yntied Stataes of America. : ;
E. :
NETIONA : : _ .
Et'f ONAL tn additien to the spaciat conditions of probation impossd abowe, it it hereby ordered that she g ditions ot protation st gui e
NDETHONS [ e sie of this jutigrent e imposad. The Court may oibagk the sontitions of prabiasion, reduce or eatend thx period of probwsion, sns |
5

OF anyime during the pecbation period or within & maumum probuation period of Trvt yardes paeiritied by v, may iSsul 8 wWarrant 3nd rine
OBATION peobanion Jor & viotatian oocursing during the probation perisd, . . -

> The court ordlers commitsnent to the custoty of the Attorney General and recormmends, !

1 ordered chat t Cherk detivee i:
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